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MOORE FAMILY BIBLE

From: JWatersb39 Date: Sun, 22 Mar 1998 18:51:51 EST
To: jha@atl.mindspring.com

Subject: Re: Bible Records

| am a descendant of Alfred A. MOORE (thefirst nameon thelist below), hisdau., Martha Ann
MOORE, b. Nov. 12, 1874, m. James Davis BROOKS, b. July 14, 1870, Jackson Co., GA.

| only have a copy of one page of the M OORE family bible. | hopethiswill give someone a lead
and would be interested in hearing of any connection.

Thisisfrom the M OORE family bible. It isonly one page of the bible and containsa list of birth
dates; no marriage or other information:

Alfred A. MOORE b. May 18, 1832 (I think it's 1832, the last 2 numbersare not clear.)
CandisJ. MOORE, b. March 4, 1840 or 1846
Mary J. MOORE, b. October 4, 1864

Samuel W. (or M) MOORE b. August 21, 1866
Robert W. MOORE, b. April 9, 1869

Jesse Asberry MOORE, b. April 9, 1869

John Wm. MOORE, b. Feb. 6, 1872

Martha Ann MOORE, b. Nov. 12, 1874
EmmaM. J. MOORE, b. June 30, 1879
Joseph P. MOORE, b. May 17, 1882

Wm. Alfred E. MOORE, b. March 11, 1836
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